

Curriculum Change Form
(Present only one proposed curriculum change per form)
(Complete only the section(s) applicable.)

Part I

(Check one) <input type="checkbox"/> New Course (Parts II, IV) <input type="checkbox"/> Course Revision (Parts II, IV) <input type="checkbox"/> Hybrid Course ("S," "W") <input type="checkbox"/> New Minor (Part III) <input type="checkbox"/> Program Suspension (Part III) <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Program Revision (Part III)	Department Name College *Course Prefix & Number *Course Title *Program Title *Provide only the information relevant to the proposal.	Languages, Cultures & Humanities Arts & Sciences Minor in French If Certificate, indicate Long-Term (University) or Short-Term (Departmental)
---	---	--

	<u>Date</u>		<u>Date</u>
Proposal Approved by:			
Departmental Committee	9/18/15	Council on Academic Affairs	11/19/15
College Curriculum Committee	10/19/15	Faculty Senate**	12/7/15
General Education Committee*	NA	Board of Regents**	1/25/16
Teacher Education Committee*	NA	EFFECTIVE ACADEMIC TERM***	FALL 2016
Graduate Council*	NA		

*If Applicable (Type NA if not applicable.)
 **Approval needed for program revisions or suspensions.
 ***To be added by the Registrar's Office after all approval is received.

Completion of A, B, and C is required: (Please be specific, but concise.)**A. 1. Specific action requested:** (Example: Increase the number of credit hours for ABC 100 from 1 to 2.)

Revise courses required for completion of the French Minor as a result of dropped/new courses. Strike references to FRE 204 and 210, and add FRE 207. Revise Minor Title to "Minor in French Language and Culture".

A. 2. Proposed Effective Academic Term: (Example: Fall 2012)

Fall 2016

A. 3. Effective date of suspended programs for currently enrolled students: (if applicable)**B. The justification for this action:**

We recently added and dropped a significant amount of upper-level French courses, and this change will reflect the new courses that have been added and those that have been dropped from the minor.

C. The projected cost (or savings) of this proposal is as follows:

Personnel Impact: None.

Operating Expenses Impact: None.

Equipment/Physical Facility Needs: None.

Library Resources: None.

Part III. Recording Data for Revised or Suspended Program

1. For a revised program, provide the current program requirements using ~~strike through~~ for deletions and *underlines* for additions.
2. For a suspended program, provide the current program requirements as shown in catalog. List any options and/or minors affected by the program’s suspension.

MINOR IN FRENCH LANGUAGE AND CULTURE

Requirements..... 18 hours

A student may minor in French by completing a minimum of 18 hours in French, 9 hours of which ~~may include~~ must be numbered FRE 201, 202, 204, 210 and/or 295 and above; ~~A minimum of~~ and 9 hours ~~must be in courses~~ with the FRE prefix numbered 300 and above. A grade of “C” or higher is required in each course for credit toward the minor. [Students entering the program with two or more years of high school French should take FRE 201, 202, ~~204 or 210,~~ 207 and 9 hours with the FRE prefix numbered 300 and above. ~~of French at the 300 level or above.~~ Students entering the program with no previous French should take FRE 101, 102, 201, 202, ~~204 or 210,~~ 207 and 9 hours with the FRE prefix numbered 300 and above of French at the 300 level or above.]

Supporting Course Requirements..... 3 hours

FCC 220 or FCC 210 (with a topic related to the French-speaking world).

Total Curriculum Requirements 21 hours